Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:52 PM
To: 'Rebekah Westrup'
Subject: RE: RO0002974 Second Quarter Groundwater Monitoring Report
Rebekah,
Yes that should have said First Half. Your request for an extension for the 1* Half Monitoring Report until July 26" is
approved.
Regards,
Barb Jakub

From: Rebekah Westrup [mailto:rebekah.westrup@cardno.com]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:33 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Subject: RO0002974 Second Quarter Groundwater Monitoring Report

Barb:
| hope this email finds you well.

We have a bit of confusion regarding the due date for the Semi-Annual Monitoring Report for this site. Your
Correspondence dated February 8" had a June 20" due date for the 1% Quarter 2013 and a December 20" due date for
the 2" Quarter. We just completed sampling last week (2nd Quarter sampling), but in re-reading the correspondence we
think that perhaps 1% Quarter and 2" Quarter should have read 1% Half and 2™ Half (as in semi-annual). If this is the
case, | need to get an extension for submission of the Semi-Annual Monitoring Report (1% Half) to July 26", Is this
acceptable?
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